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July 31, 1929

Dr. A#S* Eve, 
Department of physics, 
McGill University.

Dear ir. 3rei~
I note what you say regarding the resignation 

of Dr. Patterson and Mr. White, and also that you have 
Appointed for one year Dr* Barnes to suco^sd Dr. Patterson 

with the same salary as paid to the latter*

I beg to confirm your action and have notified

the Bursar accordingly*

Yours faithfully,

principal*
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